AUG 06 1981

virginia Electric and Power Company

ATTN: Mr. R. H. Leasburg, Vice President
Nuclear Operations

P. 0. Box 76666

Richmond, VA 23261

Gentlemen:
S op

Subject: Report Mos C50-338 ’81 07 and 50-339/ 81-'3&

Thank you four your letter of July 10, 1981, informing us of steps you have taken
to correct the violations and deviations concerning activities under NRC Opera-
ting License Nos. NPF-4 and NPF-7 brought to your attention in our letter of
June 16, 1981. Regarding Violation A, it is our understanding, based on tele-
phone conversations between this office and Mr, E. Smith and Mr. J. Harper on
July 29, 1981, that the date when full compliance will be achieved has been
changed to June 30, 1982. Regarding Violation F, we have evaluated your response
and con:ur with thk» additional clarification involving the signatures on *“e
comprehensive examination records being maintained in the individual's personnel
records at the company offices. This exampie o“ failure to follow procedures is
withdrawn; however, the failure to list the Quality Assurance category on pur-
chase requisitions 42437 and 41159 remains the basis of the violation as stated.

Regarding Violatiins A, B8, C, D, E and F and Deviations A and B, we will examine
your corrective actions and plans durine subsequent inspections.

We appreciate yo » cooperation , *th us.

Sincerely,

s/

R. C. Lewis, Chief

Reactor Projects Branch 1

Division of Resident ard
Reactor Project Inspection

cc: J. H. Ferguson, Executive
Vice President
W. R. Cartwright Station Manager

bcc: Document Managzment Branch
Commonwea1th of Virginia
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